INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT #2198

Fillmore Central Special School Board Meeting
July 1, 2025, 6:45 a.m.
High School Meeting Room, Harmony, MN

AGENDA
. Call Meeting to Order

. Recognition of Visitors

. Approve Agenda — Additions/Changes

. Approve Transportation Contract

. Adjournment



Memo:

To:  Fillmore Central School Board Members

From: Heath Olstad, Superintendent / 7-12 Principal

Re: Special Board Meeting on July 1, 2025, at 6:45 a.m. Harmony, MN
High School Meeting Room

The following information is related to items on the agenda for the regular school board
meeting to be held this month.

1. Call Meeting to Order: Board Chairperson Jennifer Pickett will call the meeting to
order.

2. Recognition of Visitors: Any visitors will be recognized at this time.

3. Approve Agenda - Additions/Changes: The published agenda will need to be

approved noting any additions or changes.

4. Approve Transportation Contract: Please approve the contract with Harmony
Transit for the 25-26 and 26-27 school years. Contract is included in the packet

5. Adjournment:



